
 
 

Addendum to Solicitation 

Addendum No. RFP   
2   03-24 Vaping Sensors Project 

Clarification on number of devices. 

Question: 

Up until this addendum there were 257 devices shown on the drawings to include. I believe Henry Clay 
High School is missing (2) restrooms as mentioned in pre-bid yesterday at the concession area by the 
gym on the main floor. I believe that would make 259 total sensors. The addendum now states that the 
fieldhouses are included in the count, but the additional count was not called out. The spreadsheet that 
has been included does not total the same numbers that are shown either. I can only come up with 255 
under RR column or maybe 257 if I add 2 extra for Locust Trace, but the total of that column on the 
spreadsheet provided is 261. If I total everything from the spreadsheet, which differs from the drawings 
the total is 347 total devices. However, in the addendum it states that there should be 2 devices per 
restroom and 2 devices per locker room. Does that mean the total devices to include should be 694? 
Also when you add the (3) totals at the bottom of the columns the number is 353, but below that there 
is a number of 362. Can we get clarification on all of this and how many devices are to be included.  

The manufacturer's specification lists that on an 8' ceiling they will cover a 12' x 12' area.  

How many years of cloud service should we include for the (9) schools listed? 1 year? 3 year? 5 year? 10 
year? 

Answer: 

Total 347 x 2 devices = 694 total 

5 years cloud service 

Except as provided in this addendum, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and 
in full force and effect.  A signed copy of the addendum should be included with the bid submission or 
bid may not be considered. 
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